
Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Houssam El Kadi 
has applied to Richmond Council for a new of a 
premises license at Sahtain Café, 41 Heath 
Road, Twickenham, TW1 4AW for selling 
alcohol on Monday to Thursday from 8:00am 
until 5:00pm then on weekend from 8:00am until 
10:00pm. 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 12 October 2025 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Richmond Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond 
and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by 
email: licensing@merton.gov.uk 

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Richmond 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.richmond.gov.uk 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Mr Vishal Vadgama & Mrs Janki Vadgama  
has applied to the London Borough of Lambeth 
for the grant of a Premises Licence, in respect of 
the following premises: 
Another Planet Play Ltd, 524-528 Streatham 
High Road, SW16 3QF which would authorise 
the following licensable activities: 
Supply of alcohol during business opening hours 
of Monday - Sunday, 10am - 6pm.  

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, 
Basement Room B08 &amp; B09, 1 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application. 
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 14/10/25. 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000). 

GEMMA ALMA MOSES
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 29 Carew Road, Thornton
Heath, CR7 7RF, who died on
05/04/2024, must send written
particulars to the address below by
27/11/2025, after which date the
Estate will be distributed having
regard only to claims and interests
notified.
c/o Pishon Gold Solicitors, 
1 Bromley Lane, Chislehurst,
BR7 6LH. Ref: adk/moses/1066.24

London Borough of Lewisham 

The Local Government and Social Care 
Ombudsman has issued a report following its 
investigation of a complaint about Lewisham 
Council regarding housing. 
The Ombudsman found that there had been fault 
on the part of the Council, and this had caused 
injustice to the complainant. Lewisham Council 
has agreed to take action which the Ombudsman 
regards as providing a satisfactory remedy for 
the complaint. 
The Council must now consider the report and 
tell the Ombudsman within three months what it 
proposes to do. 
Copies of the report will be available for public 
inspection free of charge during normal office 
hours at Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, SE6 
4RU for three weeks starting on Friday, 
September 26th 2025 
Anyone is entitled to take copies of the report or 
extracts from it. 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 

Notice is hereby given that on 15th September 
2025, BBD Wholesale UK Ltd of 163 London 
Road, Kingston Upon Thames, KT2 6NU 
applied to the Royal Borough of Kingston upon 
Thames Licensing Authority for a Premises 
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The proposed licensable activities are: 
• Online sale of alcohol by retail for consumption
off the premises from 09:00 to 18:00 Monday to 
Sunday. 
• Delivery of alcohol within 7 days of order
The licence is sought for a permanent duration.

Any responsible authority or other person 
wishing to make representations about this 
application must do so in writing to: Licensing 
Team, Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, 
Guildhall 2, High Street, Kingston upon Thames, 
KT1 1EU or by email to: 
licensing@kingston.gov.uk 

Representations must be received no later than 
13th October 2025 (28 days from the day after 
the application was submitted). 
A record of the application and the statutory 
register of the Licensing Authority may be 
inspected at the above address during normal 
office hours or online at 
www.kingston.gov.uk/licensing. 

It is an offence under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 knowingly or recklessly to 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
this application. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION TO GRANT A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

TAKE NOTICE THAT WE Mimoza Ltd 
Premises name: Balkanika 
Premises address: 230 High Street Bromley 
BR1 1PQ do hereby give notice that we have 
applied to the Licensing Authority at The 
London Borough of Bromley for a new of a 
Premises Licence submitted on this date: 
22/09/2025 
Proposed licensable activities: 
Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off 
the premises 
Monday-Sunday 10:00-20:00 

This is a new application for the grant of a 
Premises Licence  

All representations must be received within 28 
days after the date of application. 
Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection, to: Licensing, Civic Centre, 
Churchill Court, 2 Westmoreland Road, Bromley 
BR1 1AS. Representations may also be sent via 
email to licensing@bromley.gov.uk 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s address during normal 
office hours by an appointment; or viewed on the 
Council’s website: www.bromley.gov.uk – search 
applications. 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with this 
application, the maximum fine on summary of 
conviction is currently unlimited. 
Signed: Nedyalko Gyubelev Date: 22/09/2025 LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 MR ELSWORTH  RECORDEAVOUR  JONES 
has applied to the London Borough of Lambeth 
for the grant of a Premises Licence, in respect of 
the following premises: 
 876 Caribbean Restaurant, 133 Landor Road, 
LONDON, SW9 9JD which would authorise the 
following licensable activities: 
 Alcohol consumption 11am-11pm  Monday to 
Friday 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, 
Basement Room B08 &amp; B09, 1 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application. 
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 24/09/25. 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000). 

JOAN MARY MAPLE 
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 44 Howard Road, London, 
SE25 5BY, who died on 01/06/2024,
must send written particulars to the
address below by 27/11/2025, after
which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Faiza Khalid 
c/o Premier Solicitors,
Premier House, Lurke Street, 
Bedford, MK40 3HU. 
Ref: GKR/FK2/KYR7/1

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that Greene King Brewing & Retailing Limited has applied in respect
of Paxton  255 Gypsy Road  West Dulwich  SE27 9QY for an application to vary the
premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 to permit the following:  1.  Vary opening
hours to start at 0900 on each day (currently 1100 Monday to Saturday and 1200 Sunday);
closing hour of the premises remains unchanged. 2. Vary hours for sale of alcohol to
commence at 0900 on each day of the week (currently 1100 Monday to Saturday and 1200
Sunday).  3.  Vary hours for commencement of regulated entertainment to start at 0900 on
each day of the week (currently 1100 Monday to Saturday and 1200 Sunday).  4.  Vary
terminal hour for live music to 0030 Monday to Thursday; 0200 Friday and Saturday; 2330
Sunday (currently 2300).  5.  Vary the terminal hour for the provision of Late Night
Refreshment on Friday and Saturday to 0200 (currently 0100).  6.  To replace the current
schedule of conditions with an updated set of conditions that include CCTV, door security,
incident log, noise management, dispersal plan, management of external areas, provision of
contact details, capacity, vulnerable person, underage sale and access to premises by children.
Please refer to the application for full details. The record of this application may be inspected
during normal officer hours by an appointment at the Licensing Section, London Borough
of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1E, or via the licensing
authority’s website at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing A responsible authority or any other
person may make representation to the licensing authority in respect of this application.
Representations must be made in writing, either by post to the above address, or by email
to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no later than 20 October 2025.
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application.
Persons will be liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine.

TLT Solicitors

London Borough of Lambeth 
Special Treatment Licensing 

Notice of application for new licence 

Applicant name : Tashana Cuffy Mcnish 
Trading name: Faded Skin 
Full address: Parkhall business centre,  
40 Martell Rd, Unit C1.01, Norwood, SE21 8EN 
Applicant seeks to authorise the following 
licence: Special treatment licence 
Example of special treatments: Tashana will be 
offering the following treatments, 
hydrodermabrasion, microdermabrasion, 
microneedling, LED Light therapy, High 
Frequency, Superficial chemical peels, Herbal 
peels 
What will be included in the services: the 
services will include cleansing along with the 
necessary steps depending on the client's 
treatment of choice. For example, a treatment 
like microneedling would include a double 
cleanse steam, extractions, disinfection, micro 
needling, LED light therapy and a homecare kit 
Opening times: Mon - Sat: 9am-9pm 

Any person wishing to make representations on 
this application may do so in writing to: 
Licensing Team, London Borough of Lambeth, 
Third Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, Brixton, 
London, SW2 1EG or via email to 
foodhealthandsafety@lambeth.gov.uk, 
within 28 days from the date of this notice. 
Persons objecting to the grant of a licence must 
be prepared to attend in person at a public 
hearing before a committee of the Council. 
Letters of objection will be sent to the applicant 
inviting comments. 

Date of notice: September 26th 2025

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that AK PIZZA LONDON 
LTD has applied to Richmond Council for a new 
premises licence at Caprinos Pizza East 
Sheen, 160 Upper Richmond Road West, East 
Sheen, London, SW14 8AW for Late Night 
Refreshments – Monday to Thursday – 2300 
hours to 0300 hours and Friday to Sunday – 
2300 hours to 0400 hours 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 22nd October 2025 
stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Richmond Licensing Authority, 
Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, 
Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Richmond 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 

Take notice that A & R RETAILER LTD have 
made an application to Lewisham Council acting 
as the Licensing Authority, for a New Premises 
Licence in respect of A & R RETAILER LTD,  
20-22 Dartmouth Road, Forest Hill, London
SE23 3XU to sell or supply of alcohol between
the following hours: Monday to Sunday, Start
06:00 Finish 23:30

The application and the Licensing Authority’s 
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham 
Council, Safer Communities Service, 4th Floor 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London, SE6 
4RU by appointment between Monday to Friday 
(except on public holidays) and between the 
hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm; or at 
www.lewisham.gov.uk. 
The last date by which responsible authorities or 
other persons may make representations to the 
Licensing Authority in relation to this application 
is 22 October 2025 

Any representations must be made in writing to 
the above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk 

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a 
false statement in connection with an application 
and the maximum fine for which a person is 
liable on summary conviction is unlimited.   


